TEXACO
2

PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

P. 0. Box 310
Farmington, New Mexico

July 1, 1970

DELIVERABILITY T4ST

MW MEXICO COM "G" WELL NO. I

AZTEC PICTURED CLIFFS
Section 36, T. BON R.1OW
N JUAN COUWTY NEW MEXICO

& 4

Hr. Z, C. Arnold
New iexico Cll Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New iexico OT7410

Dear Sir:

Review ol the deliveraoility test on file fcr

37401

ne

New Mexico Com "G" Well No. 1 reveals that the static pres-

sure of this well 1s inconsistant with past aistory and

results in a large reducticn of the deliverability of this

well. Permission to retest is therefore requested to
prevent unreascnable curtailment of production in 1971.

By copy of this letter to E1 Pasc Natural Gas
cmpany, we request that a retest be scheduled.

Yours very truly,

. L. Eatcen
istrict Superintendent
Approved: £§Z%LQQ4 Cj(;;;¢ﬁ7
Ve /
" Date: 7 - 2 2
\330 . David Faton

21 Paso Watural Gas Coupany
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico 87401



